

Gaurav Tawade

Graphic Designer / UI-UX Designer

204, Tapoyukta Apt,
Durgesh Saaj Complex, Kasheli,
Thane west, 421302
+91 9768076446
gauravtawade1@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

5 years of Industry experience in Graphic Designing and Front-End-UI Designing. I have been a Front End Designer since 2012, worked with IFE entertainment media industry. I have all the necessary skills to see a given project from first idea through conceptual development and design to final product. I am well-versed in Adobe Photoshop, Dreamweaver, HTML5 and CSS3.

EXPERIENCE

Gracernote - A Nielsen Company Mumbai Executive Image Editor / Graphic Designer

Oct 2017 - PRESENT

Now working as a Executive Image Editor in Gracernote. Responsible for the Image processing for entertainment media.

ClicknPick Distributions Pvt Ltd (Startup), Mumbai Front-End-Web Designer

May 2017 - Oct 2017

Worked as a Front End Designer in ClicknPick a Startup company. Responsible for the design as well as front end development of product app. Fixing of bugs and troubleshooting of the application.

Western Outdoor Interactive (WOI)- A GEE Company, Mumbai Games Graphic Designer / Front-End-UI Designer

SEPTEMBER 2012 - May 2017

I worked as a Games Graphic Designer in Games development team for 3yrs and then moved to Application team as Front-end-designer for last 1yr in WOI now GEE, which is in IFE media industry since last 12 years. Responsible for the development of CMD and portal.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Dreamweaver
HTML5
CSS3

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Marathi

INTEREST

Photography, Reading

AWARDS

First Rank in Hackathon Game
Competition in WOI (Teamwork)

ACADEMIC EDUCATION

Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Mumbai
Bachelor of Arts (Sociology)

MAY 2010 - MAY 2013

Gogate Jogalekar College of Science, Ratnagiri (Maharashtra)
HSC

JUNE 2005 - JUNE 2007

N V Kulkarni Vidyamandir School, Kudal (Maharashtra) SSC

JUNE 2005

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

Shardashram School Of Animation 3yr Diploma in 2D Animation
and Graphic Designing

2D Animation, Flash Animation

Xplora Design Skool Programme in Multimedia / Web Design

Graphic Design, Web Design, 3D Animation

ImaginXP UI/UX Design Course

UI/UX Design and App Design

PROJECTS

CMD and Portal for Airlines and Cruise Lines

Jet Airways, Cruise Line, Icelandair etc

Portfolio Link

<https://www.behance.net/gauravtawa899d>